From: Wertz, Geoffrey

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 8:44 AM
To: Adams, Alexander

Subject: FW: Aluminum-clad fuel

Tim is on leave, Brycen is acting. Attached is his response to my telephone call earlier. This
doesn’t match the OC from a previous RAI response, so that will have to be resolved at some
point. Anyway, please advise if you need anything else.

Thanks

Geoffrey A. Wertz, P.E.

Project Manager

Research and Test Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(301) 415-0893
geoffrey.wertz@nrc.gov

Pradeting People awa the Environement

From: Roy, Brycen [mailto:broy@usgs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 8:42 AM
To: Wertz, Geoffrey

Cc: Tim DeBey

Subject: Aluminum-clad fuel

Hi Geoff,

The GSTR possesses 55 aluminum-clad TRIGA fuel elements. All 55 of these elements are in-
core. Let me know if you have any further questions.

Thanks,
Brycen

Brycen R. Roy

U.S. Geological Survey
Denver Federal Center
P.O. Box 25046, M.S. 974
Denver, CO 80225-0046
phone: 303.236.4726

fax: 303.236.4717



